STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE

July 21, 1983

TONEY ANAYA

GOVERNOR P.O. DRAWER DD

ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 68210
(505) 748-1283

Mr. William B. Barnhill
2>.0. Box 1354
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Re: Allied State
#1-M-15-19-23
Wildcat Devonian

Dear Mr. Barnhill:

According to our files the above mentioned well has never been
nlugged and abandoned.

We have a C-105, Completion Report, showing the well to be a
dry hole, and a C-103 showing your intent to plug and abandon
“he well.

[f the well has been plugged, please submit a C-103 showing
~he plugging procedure for our approval.

[f the well has not yet been plugged, please notify us in time
for someone from this office to witness the plugging procedure.

Very truly yours,

Leslie A. Clements
Supervisor District II
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